
ABABABAB    
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

FRIDAY 12 OCTOBER 2012 
9.30 AM 
 

Council Chamber - Town Hall 
 
 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 

 

3. Application for Variation to Premises Licence - Mini Market, 415 
Lincoln Road, Peterborough, PE1 2PF 
 

1 - 130 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: Thacker (Chairman), Hiller and Saltmarsh 
 
 

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Gemma George on telephone 01733 
452268 or by email – gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk 

 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Gemma George on 01733 452268 as soon as possible. 
 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



  

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE 

 

AGENDA ITEM No. 3 

12 OCTOBER 2012 PUBLIC REPORT 

Contact Officers:  Darren Dolby, Licensing Regulatory Officer Tel. 453561 

 
 

APPLICATION:                 VARIATION TO PREMISES LICENCE  

 

LICENCE REFERENCE:  MAU 065235 

 

APPLICANT:                    Mr Iftikhar Usman 

 

PREMISES:                      Mini Market, 415 Lincoln Road, Peterborough, PE1 2PF 

 

 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS:  Attached at Appendix A – Page 5 
 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To consider and determine this application for a variation to the premises licence for Mini 

Market, 415 Lincoln Road, Peterborough, PE1 2PF taking into account the representations 
received from responsible authorities and other persons. The application form is attached at 
Appendix B – Page 9 

 
2.    BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2.1 On the 31st May 2005 an application to convert an existing justice’s off licence to a 

premises licence for News N Booze, 415 Lincoln Road, Peterborough was submitted to 
Licensing Authority by Shaid Majid. This licence was granted as there were no 
representations received. Since the granting of this licence there has been a premises 
name change in 2007 to ‘The B Stop’ and two licence reviews of the premises licence. The 
first review in April 2007 concerned underage sales of alcohol to children and the second in 
August 2011 was due to illicit alcohol and tobacco being found at the premises. As a result 
of the second licence review the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee revoked the premises 
licence.  

 
2.2 On the 9th February 2012 a new premises licence application was submitted to the 

Licensing Authority by Mr Iftikhar Usman. Mr Usman is a new applicant and is not 
connected with the previous licence holders. After an initial Police objection to the granting 
of the licence the licence was granted with additional mediated conditions attached to the 
licence. A copy of the existing licence can be found at Appendix C - Page 21 

 
.  
 
 
 
 
 

1



  

 
3. VARIATION APPLICATION AND ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS PROPOSED 
 
3.1 i) To increase the hours authorised to sell alcohol from 10am until 8pm to 8am until 

2am.  
ii) To remove condition 16 – ‘No alcohol shall be consumed on the premises’ 
iii) To remove condition 20 – ‘No alcohol shall be consumed on the premises’ 
iv) To remove condition 18 – ‘No single vessel of beer, lager or cider to be offered for 

sale’ 
 
3.2 CONDITION TO BE ADDED AFTER MEDIATION 
 

i) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all waste arising from the premises 
is disposed of in an appropriate manner 

 
4. REPRESENTATIONS  
 
4.1 Representations against the application have been received from Cambridgeshire 

Constabulary, the Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council Planning Department, the 
Local Health Authority and Peterborough City Council’s Noise Pollution Team in their 
capacity of responsible authorities. The representation from the Noise Pollution Team has 
now been withdrawn after mediation. There have been representations from the Millfield 
and New England Regeneration Partnership (MANERP), the Victoria Park Resident’s 
Association and the Operation CAN-do Neighbourhood Delivery Team (NDT). These 3 
organisations represent the interests of local residents in the area. We also received a 
representation from a local Councillor and 30 local residents who signed to acknowledge 
the Councillors representation. A further 2 representations have been received from local 
residents. These representations are attached at Appendix D - Page 31 and summarised 
at 5.1. 

 
4.2 Representations in support of the application have been received from eleven local 

residents. The letters of support are contained within this report at Appendix E - Page 79 
The applicant’s agent has also produced a ‘Supporting Documentation’ pack. Contained 
within this document are a further 3 letters of support for the application and a petition 
signed by 109 persons stating that they support the application. These representations and 
documentation are attached at Appendix F - Page 91 and summarised at 6.1 

 
4.3 It is for members of the licensing sub-committee to decide to attach whatever weight to the 

documentation that it sees fit. Regulation 19(a) of the hearing regulations require authorities 
to disregard any information given by a party or person that is not relevant to the 
application. Members should note that the letters and documentation attached are in their 
entirety and not all matters raised within the representations are relevant matters for 
consideration under the Licensing Act 2003. It is up to the committee to decide upon what 
weight they attach to these areas. 

 
4.4 Representations have not been received from any other of the Responsible Authorities i.e.  

Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service, Peterborough Trading Standards, Peterborough 
City Council Health and Safety Team and Peterborough City Council Child Protection. 

 
5. ‘NEGATIVE’ REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 

5.1  Summary of issues raised:   

• An increase in litter in the area. 

• An increase in anti social behaviour in the area. 

• An increase in street drinking in the area 

• Negative impact on the principles of the ‘Operation CAN-do’ initiative 
 
 
 

2



  

 
6. ‘POSITIVE’ REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 
 
6.1 Summary of positive representations : 

 

• Applicant keeps the store and area clean and tidy 

• Applicant is friendly and polite 

• Decrease in anti social behaviour since the applicant has been at the store 

• Decrease in street drinking in the area since the applicant has been at the store 
 
7. MEDIATION 
 
7.1 Mediation continues to take place between the applicant’s agent and those that have made 

representations against the application. A representation initially made by the Council’s 
Noise Pollution Team has been withdrawn after an additional condition was agreed through 
mediation. At the time of making this report there have been no further agreements made 
nor representations withdrawn during mediation. 

 
 8. POLICY & GUIDANCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 The following sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application: 
 
8.2 Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy  
 

- Objectives,  Section 4 on Page 5 and 6          
- Fundamental Principles, Section 6 on Page 6  
- Cumulative Effect, Section 11 on Page 8 to 10    
- Licensing Hours, Section 12  on Page 10 
- Licence Conditions, Section 14 on Page 11 and 12 
- Delegation / Decision Making / Administration, Section 17 on Page 13 and 14 

 
8.3  Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 – April 2012  
 

- The Licensing Objectives – Section 2 pages 8 to 18 
- Applications for Premises Licenses – Section 8 pages 47 to 61 
- Determining applications – Section 9 pages 68 to 75 
- Conditions Attached to Premises Licences – Section 10  page 76  to 89 

 
9. LEGAL OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
9.1 The Licensing Authority (hereafter referred to as ‘the Council’) is charged with implementing 

the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.  This is an application for the variation of a 
premises licence made under Section 34 of the Licensing Act.  

 
9.2 In this case, the application was received at these offices on 20th August 2012.   
 

9.3 The application before this committee will be treated on its own merits, and the Licensing 
committee will make its decision based upon: 

 

• The merits of the application 

• The promotion of the four licensing objectives 

• The statement of policy of the Licensing Authority 

• The Guidance issued by the Home Office in April 2012  under section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

 
9.4 The licensing authority may determine the application, depending upon what is appropriate 

for the promotion of the licensing objectives, in any of the following ways: 
 

• decide to grant or vary the licence in the same terms as it was applied for 

3



  

• decide to grant or vary the licence, but to modify or add conditions (to promote the 
licensing objectives); 

• exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity 

• decide to refuse to vary the licence 
 

9.5 Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Section 
35(4) Licensing Act 2003.  

 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4



  

 
LICENSING ACT 2003                                   APPENDIX A 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS 
 
 
 

Note:  In this document, the following definitions are included to provide an explanation of 
certain terms included in the Act.  In some cases they are an abbreviation of what is stated in 
the Licensing Act 2003 or an interpretation of those terms.  For a full definition of the terms 
used, the reader must refer to the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
      ‘Child’  

(a) means an individual aged under 16 
(b) a child is unaccompanied if he is not in the company of an individual aged 18 years or over 

  
DCMS:      Department for Culture Media and Sport 

 
‘Designated Premises Supervisor’ means the person (who must be a Personal Licence 
Holder), in the case of premises selling alcohol, who will normally have been given the day to 
day responsibility for running the premises by the holder of the Premises Licence or will be the 
Premises Licence holder. 

 
‘Other Persons’: 
- persons who live, or are involved in a business, in the relevant licensing Authorities area 

and who are likely to be affected by the application and are not a Responsible Authority. 
 

‘Late Night Refreshment’ means the supply of hot food or hot drink to members of the public 
(whether for consumption on or off the premises) between the hours of 11.00 pm and 5.00 am. 

 
‘Licensable Activities’ means: - 

 

• The sale by retail of alcohol 

• The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the 
club 

• The provision of Regulated Entertainment 

• The provision of Late Night Refreshment 
 

‘Licensing Authority’:  - is the licensing function of Peterborough City Council 
 

‘Licensed Premises’ includes club premises and events unless the context otherwise 
requires. 

 
      ‘Licensing Objectives’ 
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 

• Public safety 

• The prevention of public nuisance 

• The protection of children from harm 
 

‘Operating Schedule’ means a document containing a statement of the following matters (and 
any others that may be prescribed): - 

 

• The relevant Licensable Activities 

• The times at which the Licensable Activities are to take place and any other times when 
premises are open to the public 

• Information regarding the person who will be specified in the Premises Licence as the 
Premises Supervisor 

• Where the Licensable Activities involve the supply of alcohol, whether it is for the supply 
on and/or off the premises 

5



  

• The steps being taken to promote the Licensing Objectives 
 
 
‘Rateable Value’: as regards a premises, is the value for the time being in force for the premises 
entered in the local non-domestic rating list for the purposes of Part III of the Local Government 
Finance Act 1988(b).  
 
 
‘Regulated Entertainment’ (Schedule 1 of the Act) means: - 
 

• A performance of a play 

• An exhibition of a film 

• An indoor sporting event 

• A boxing or wrestling entertainment 

• A performance of live music 

• Any playing of recorded music 

• A performance of dance 
 

Or entertainment of a similar description falling within the last three of the categories listed 
above, where the entertainment takes place in the presence of and for the purposes of 
entertaining that audience or spectators. 

 
 
‘Relevant Licensing Authority’:     is the Authority in the area the premises are situated. 
 
 
‘Responsible Authority’ means any of the following: - 
 

• Cambridgeshire Constabulary (The Chief Officer of Police) 

• Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue (The Fire Authority) 

• Health and Safety Team, Peterborough City Council 

• Planning authority, Peterborough City Council 

• Trading Standards, Peterborough City Council 

• Environmental Health – Pollution, Peterborough City Council 

• Children’s’ Services – Child Protection & Review Manager 

• Primary Care Trust or Local Health Board (Director of Public Health) 

• The Relevant Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council 

• Maritime & Coastguard Agency, Walton on Naze. (For vessels carrying more than 12 
passengers.)  

• Environment Agency, Peterborough (For vessels carrying 12 or less passengers).  
 

 

‘Supply of alcohol’: 
  
- the sale by retail of alcohol, or 
- the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club. 

 
 

‘Temporary Event Notice’ means a Permitted Temporary Activity involving one or more 
Licensable Activities subject to the following various conditions and limitations: - 
 

• Duration – they are limited to events lasting for up to 168 hours (7 days); 

• Scale – they cannot involve the presence of more than 499 people at any one time; 

• Use of the same premises – the same premises cannot be used on more than 12 
occasions in a calendar year, but are subject to the overall aggregate of 21 days 
irrespective of the number of occasions on which they have been used; and 

6



  

• The number of notices given by an individual within a given period of time – a Personal 
Licence Holder is limited to 50 notices in one year and another person to 5 notices in a 
similar period. 

 
(In any other circumstances, a full Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate will be required 
for the period of the event). 
 

‘the Act’: means the Licensing Act 2003 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Peterborough City Council

Application to vary a premises licence

Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

eh.licensing@peterborough.gov.uk

Telephone: 01733 747474 

* required information

Section 1 of 20

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference 128420
This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference
You can put what you want here to help you 

track applications if you make lots of them. It 

is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 

behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 

work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Usman

* Family name Iftikhar

* E-mail gemma.goodwin@licensignmatters.net

Main telephone number 01282 500322 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 

person without any special legal structure.  

Applying as an individual means the 

applicant is applying so the applicant can be 

employed, or for some other personal reason, 

such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

* Is the applicant's business 

registered in the UK with 

Companies House?

Yes No

* Is the applicant's business 

registered outside the UK?

Yes No

* Business name Mini Market
If the applicant's business is registered, use 

its registered name.

* VAT number - none
Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 

for VAT.

9



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Legal status Sole Trader

* Applicant's position in the 

business
OWNER

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 

headquarters are.

Applicant Business Address

* Building number or name 43 

* Street THISTLEMOOR RD

District

* City or town NEW ENGLAND

County or administrative area PETERBOROUGH

* Postcode PE1 3HR

* Country United Kingdom

If the applicant has one, this should be the 

applicant's official address - that is an 

address required of the applicant by law for 

receiving communications.

Agent Details

* First name Gemma

* Family name Goodwin

* E-mail gemma.goodwin@licensingmatters.net

Main telephone number 01282 500322 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business

* Is your business registered 

in the UK with Companies 

House?

Yes No

* Registration number 05822732

* Business name Licensing Matters Ltd
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

* VAT number - 869113702
Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

* Legal status Private Limited Company

10



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business Admin Assistant

Home country
The country where the headquarters of your 

business is located.

Agent Registered Address

* Building number or name LICENSING MATTERS LTD

* Street TIME TECHNOLOGY PARK, BLACKBURN RD

District SIMONSTONE

* City or town BURNLEY

County or administrative area LANCASHIRE

* Postcode BB12 7TW

* Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

The information given here will be saved and 

will be pre-filled in future forms.

Section 2 of 20

APPLICATION DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number 063497

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name MINI MARKET

Street 415 LINCOLN RD

District

City or town PETERBOROUGH

County or administrative area

Postcode PE1 2PF

Country United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£)

8,100

11



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 3 of 20

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed 

variation to have effect as 

soon as possible?

Yes No

If your proposed variation 

would mean that 5,000 or 

more people are expected to 

attend the premises at any 

one time, state the number 

expected to attend

Describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation

THE APPLICATION IS TO  

1) EXTEND THE HOURS FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOL 

2) REMOVE CONDITIONS ON THE LICENCE

Section 4 of 20

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to 

vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 5 of 20

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to 

vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 6 of 20

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if 

this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 7 of 20

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject 

to change if this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 8 of 20

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

12



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this 

application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 9 of 20

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this 

application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 10 of 20

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if 

this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 11 of 20

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 

DANCE

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or 

performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is 

successful?

Yes No

Section 12 of 20

PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR MAKING MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide facilities for making music be subject to change 

if this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 13 of 20

PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR DANCING

Will the schedule to provide facilities for dancing be subject to change if this 

application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 14 of 20

PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR ENTERTAINMENT OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO THOSE PROVIDED FOR MAKING 

MUSIC OR DANCING

Will the schedule to provide facilities similar in nature to those provided for 

making music or dancing be subject to change if this application to vary is 

successful?

Yes No

13



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 15 of 20

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if 

this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 16 of 20

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to 

vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 08:00 End 02:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 

of the week when you intend the premises 

to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 08:00 End 02:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 08:00 End 02:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 08:00 End 02:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 08:00 End 02:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 08:00 End 02:00

Start 08:00 End 02:00

SUNDAY

Start 08:00 End 02:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

On the premises Off the premises Both

14



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 

the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 

is for consumption away from the premises 

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 

consumption on the premises and away 

from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above, 

list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 17 of 20

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 

premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may 

give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for 

example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 18 of 20

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE MEMBERS AND GUESTS

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 08:00 End 02:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 

of the week when you intend the premises 

to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 08:00 End 02:00

Start End

15



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start 08:00 End 02:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 08:00 End 02:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 08:00 End 02:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 08:00 End 02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 08:00 End 02:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 

those listed above, list below. 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

16



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the 

proposed variation you are seeking.

THE REMOVAL OF :- 

 

CONDITION 16 & 20 - NO ALCOHOL SHALL BE CONSUMED ON THE PREMISES. 

THIS IS A DUPLICATION OF LAW. DRINKING ON A PREMISES ONLY AUTHORISED FOR OFF SALES IS UNAUTHORISED 

LICENSABLE ACTIVITY CARRYING THE MAXIMUM PENALTY. (REFERENCE TO S1.17 OF THE GUIDANCE) 

 

CONDITION 18 - NO SINGLE VESSEL OF BEER, LAGER OR CIDER TO BE OFFERED FOR SALE. 

 

 

I have enclosed the premises licence

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 19 of 20

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

If the club wishes members and their guests to be able to consume alcohol on the premises select on, if the club wishes 

people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises select off. If the club wishes people to be able to 

do both select both.

THE CURRENT OWNER HAS BEEN MANAGING THE PREMISES FOR ALMOST 6 MONTHS & HAS A GOOD TRADING HISTORY & 

RELATIONSHIP WITH HIS NEIGHBOURS.  

USMAN IFTIKHAR HOLDS THE APLH QUALIFICATION & IN ADDITION THE BII AWARD FOR DESIGNATED PREMISES 

SUPERVISORS QUALIFICATION. 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

THE CURRENT CONDITIONS OF THE LICENCE ARE COMPREHENSIVE & CURRENTLY UPHOLDING THIS OBJECTIVE, & WILL 

CONTINUE TO DO SO.

c) Public safety

THE CURRENT CONDITIONS OF THE LICENCE ARE COMPREHENSIVE & CURRENTLY UPHOLDING THIS OBJECTIVE, & WILL 

CONTINUE TO DO SO. 

d) The prevention of public nuisance

17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

THE CURRENT CONDITIONS OF THE LICENCE ARE COMPREHENSIVE & CURRENTLY UPHOLDING THIS OBJECTIVE, & WILL 

CONTINUE TO DO SO. 

e) The protection of children from harm

THE CURRENT CONDITIONS OF THE LICENCE ARE COMPREHENSIVE & CURRENTLY UPHOLDING THIS OBJECTIVE, & WILL 

CONTINUE TO DO SO. 

Section 20 of 20

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises. 

 

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/

business_rates/index.htm 

 

  

 

Band A - No RV to £4300                         £100.00 

 

Band B - £4301 to £33000                       £190.00 

 

Band C - £33001 to £8700                       £315.00 

 

Band D - £87001 to £12500                     £450.00* 

 

Band E - £125001 and over                     £635.00* 

 

  

 

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 

premises then your are required to pay a higher fee   

 

  

 

Band D - £87001 to £12500                     £900.00 

 

Band E - £125001 and over                     £1,905.00 

 

  

 

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 

 

  

 

Capacity 5000-9999                                 £1,000.00 

 

Capacity 10000 -14999                            £2,000.00 

 

Capacity 15000-19999                             £4,000.00 

18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

 

Capacity 20000-29999                             £8,000.00 

 

Capacity 30000-39000                             £16,000.00 

 

Capacity 40000-49999                             £24,000.00 

 

Capacity 50000-59999                             £32,000.00 

 

Capacity 60000-69999                             £40,000.00 

 

Capacity 70000-79999                             £48,000.00 

 

Capacity 80000-89999                             £56,000.00 

 

Capacity 90000 and over                         £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

ATTACHMENTS

DECLARATION

* 
I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 

licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 

behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name GEMMA GOODWIN

* Capacity AUTHORISED AGENT

* Date 20 / 08 / 2012

 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 

behalf of the applicant?”

* Digital signature
The form must be digitally signed, this will be 

verified and passed to the authority.

When you are satisfied that you have completed the form correctly, save it and continue with the application process. If the

online application screen is no longer available in your browser,  click here to resume.

19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid 190.00

Payment provider reference Pu3AAAAAAKm6

ELMS Payment Reference 128420

Payment status Paid

Payment authorisation code 025949

Payment authorisation date Aug 20, 2012

Date and time submitted Aug 20, 2012 2:29:16 PM

Approval deadline Sep 24, 2012

Error message

Is Digitally signed

Digital Signature Information

Signer's name Gemma Goodwin

Signer's contact information

Signing time 2012-08-17T16:15:23

Signer status Identity Unknown - Identity Verification of the

Signature status Signature Valid but document modified - The 

Certificate issuer C=GB,1.2.840.113549.1.9.1=#162267656d6d61

20



Page 1 of 8 

PART A 
  

APPENDIX C 
Premises Licence  

 

Peterborough City Council, Operations Directorate,  
Bayard Place, Broadway, Peterborough, PE1 1HZ 

 

 
 

Premises Licence Number  
 

 

063497 
 

 
Part 1 - Premises Details 
 
 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description  
 

Mini Market 
415 Lincoln Road 
 
 

Post Town Peterborough 
 

 

Post Code PE1 2PF 
 

 

Telephone Number 01733 890186 
 

 
 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 

Start Date N/A 
End Date 
 

N/A 

 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
 

Sale by retail of alcohol 
The supply of alcohol will be for consumption off the premises. 
 

 
 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 

 

Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
Monday to Sunday  Between 10.00hrs and 20.00hrs 

 
 

The opening hours of the premises  
Monday to Sunday Between 08.00hrs and 02.00hrs 

 
 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off 
supplies  
 

The supply of alcohol will be for consumption off the premises. 
 

21



Page 2 of 8 

Part 2 
 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 
 

Mr Usman Abu Bakar Iftikhar 
43 Thistlemoor Road 
New England 
Peterborough 
PE1 3HR 

 

 
 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
 

N/A 

 
 

Name, address and  telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol  
 

Mr Usman Abu Bakar Iftikhar 
43 Thistlemoor Road 
New England 
Peterborough 
PE1 3HR 
 

 
 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
Licence Number 062387 
Issuing Authority Peterborough City Council 

 
 

22



Page 3 of 8 

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions  
 

Licensees should note that the under enclosed Mandatory conditions should be read in 
conjunction with the granted licence and these conditions shall be enforceable where 
relevant to the operation of the premise and its activities. 
 

 

Supply of alcohol (Premises Licence) 
 

 This registration authorises the supply of alcohol subject to the following 
conditions: 
 

1.  No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when 
 
(a) there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 
licence, or 
(b) when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 
licence or his personal licence is suspended. 
 

  
2.  Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or 

authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 

3.  (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall 
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to 
the sale or supply of alcohol. 

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible 
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified 
in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark 

 
 

Door Supervision (where supervisors are engaged this condition 
applies) 

 
4.  All door supervisors will be Security Industry Authority registered. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

23



Page 4 of 8 

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule  
 
 

All Licensing Objectives 
 
 

Crime and Disorder 
 

5.  Staff training in relation to identifying and preventing sales of alcohol to any 
person who is, or appears to be drunk should be undertaken on a monthly 
basis. This training, together with ongoing training to prevent underage 
sales, such as challenge 21 or challenge 25, should be recorded in a written 
format and be available to an authorised officer upon demand 
 

6.  No alcoholic drinks will be purchased by the store owners or staff from 
sellers calling at the store 
 

7.  All invoices (originals or copies) for all alcoholic goods for retail sale on the 
premises will be kept at the shop and made available to Police, Council and HMRC 
Officers upon request. 

 
8.  A strict stock control system will be introduced so that the licensee can quickly 

identify where and when alcoholic drinks have been purchased. 

 
9.  A ultra-violet light will be available and maintained at the store for the purpose of 

checking the UK Duty Stamp on all spirits as soon as practical after they have been 
purchased. 

 
10.  If any spirits bought by the company have UK Duty Stamps that do not fluoresce 

under ultra-violet light, or are otherwise suspicious, the licensee shall identify the 
supplier to the Trading Standards department and HMRC as soon as possible. 

 
11.  CCTV recording equipment shall be installed and associated cameras will be 

maintained once a week, and will record and store digital images for a period not 
less than 28 days. A record of maintenance is to be kept and made available to an 
authorised officer upon demand. 

 
12.  CCTV cameras will be positioned so that they cover the front aspect / entrance of 

the property in addition to internal public rooms and the customer service area. 

 
13.  Notices advising that CCTV has been installed on the premises shall be posted so 

that they are clearly visible to the public within the licensed premises. 

 
14.  A means of two way communication will be maintained between the premises and 

the local Police or CCTV monitoring centre to report incidents. 

 
15.  No customers will be admitted, or permitted to leave with open vessels or bottles of 

alcohol. 

 
16.  No alcohol shall be consumed on the premises. 

 
17.  The premises license holder will be responsible for prevention and disposal of 

waste on the frontage of the premises and make provision for the emptying of litter 
bins in the vicinity of the premises. 

 

24



Page 5 of 8 

18.  No single vessel of beer, lager or cider to be offered for sale. 

 
19.  No beer, lager or cider beverage above 6.5% abv to be displayed or offered for 

sale. 

 
20.  No alcohol shall be consumed on the premises. 

 
21.  The maximum occupancy of the licensed premises is restricted at any one 

time to :10 
 

22.  Public information notices about crime and disorder issues shall be displayed at 
the request of the Council or the Cambridgeshire Constabulary. 

 
23.  Notices relating to any restrictions on the admittance of individuals 

according to age shall be displayed on or immediately outside the premises. 
 

24.  Any conditions of entry to the premises shall be displayed in the vicinity of 
any entrance to the premises. 

 
Public Safety 

 
25.  Lighting shall be provided outside the premises (and in the private car park) 

during the hours of darkness when any licensable activity takes place on the 
premises. 
 

26.  A fire risk assessment required under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 
2005 (as amended) will be completed and be available for inspection by an 
authorised officer. 

 
27.  Management are responsible for ensuring that comprehensive 

arrangements exist to enable the safe evacuation of all disabled occupants 
in the event of an emergency. 
 

28.  An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials 
shall be available on the premises. 
 

29.  In the absence of adequate daylight the lighting in any area accessible to the public 
shall be fully operational. 

 
30.  The following systems shall be maintained and inspected by suitably qualified 

professional persons in accordance with any British Standards and at intervals 
recommended in national guidance, and records kept of such inspections available 
for inspection by authorised officers on request: 
 
Building Electrical Installation 
Emergency Lighting System 
Fire Warning System 
Gas boiler, calorifier or appliance 
Oil fired boiler or appliance 
Suspended ceilings 
Portable fire fighting equipment 
Temporary Electrical Installation 

 
31.  Valid public liability insurance shall be kept in force and a copy of the schedule 

shall be available for inspection by an authorised officer on request. 

25



Page 6 of 8 

 

Public Nuisance 
 

32.  The premises licence holder shall be responsible for prevention and 
disposal of waste on the frontage of the premises and make provision for 
the emptying of litter bins in the vicinity of the premises. 

 

Protection of Children from Harm 
 

 
 
 
 
 

26



Page 7 of 8 

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority   
 
 
 

27



Page 8 of 8 

Annex 4 – Plans 
 

28



Page 1 of 2 

PART B 
  

Premises licence summary 
 

Peterborough City Council, Operations Directorate,  
Bayard Place, Broadway, Peterborough, PE1 1HZ 

 

 
 

Premises Licence Number  
 

 

063497 
 

 
Premises Details 
 
 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description  
 

Mini Market 
415 Lincoln Road 
 
 

Post Town Peterborough 
 

Post Code PE1 2PF 
 

 

Telephone Number 01733 890186 
 

 
 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 

Start Date N/A 
End Date 
 

N/A 

 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 

 

Sale by retail of alcohol 
The supply of alcohol will be for consumption off the premises. 
 

 
 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 
 

Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
Monday to Sunday  Between 10.00hrs and 20.00hrs 

 
 

The opening hours of the premises  
Monday to Sunday Between 08.00hrs and 02.00hrs 

 
 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off 
supplies  
 

The supply of alcohol will be for consumption off the premises. 
 

 
 

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence 
 

Mr Usman Abu Bakar Iftikhar 
43 Thistlemoor Road 
New England 
Peterborough 
PE1 3HR 

 

 
 
 
 

29



Page 2 of 2 

 
 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
 

N/A 

 
 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the 
supply of alcohol  
 

Mr Usman Abu Bakar Iftikhar 
 

 
 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited  
 

Restricted  
 

 

30



APPENDIX D

31



32



33



34



35



36



��������	
���	���
��������������	�������	����������	�	�����������������	
���	����������
����������	��� �� ��� ���
	�������	���!����
!����	!�"	

	

����	�	����	�	���	�������	��	�	������������ 	!����������	

����� 	"#��	$������	#"�#	

	

%�����	%��� 	

��&������ 	$������	'�������&(	

)���������&�	*�� 	*������	

����&�	+���	

)���������&�	

),�	�+-	

	
%���	%�����
	
�
���	)�����	������	.��������	/����������	"0�#1�	2	������������ 	!����������	��	)�����	
�������������	��	��������	��	���	�������	����3	
	 	

	

$�	4���� 	����	���������	#"�#	*������&�����	*��������� 	��������	�������������	��	
��������	��	�	������	5��������	���	���	�������	����
	)���������&�3	������	����	�������������	
6�	�	��������	')�&�	#
	)���&����	�"(	����	�	����������	/��� �	��	��������	��	�����	���	����	
�����	����5���	��	���	5������ 	��	���	�������	����	���	����	����������	���	6����	��	
��������	��	���	�������&	*��������	��	&���	����	�����	��	�� 	������&	��7��&	�����3	)����	
����	��������	��	#��	$�#	���	/��� �	������3	
	
���	/��� �	������	���7	���	�����	���	��	���	��	���	�����	��	����	�	����	���������	��	
�����	��	���	���������	5������ 	��	���	�������	����	���	��������� 	6�����	���	&������	����	���	
���	���7	����	��	��������&	���	����	�����	����5����	������	���6���	##�""��	���	"0�""��3	
�����	�����	�	��	���������	�5������	��	�&&��	�� 	���	�����	�	������� 	���7��	��	���	
�������	����
	��������� 	�����	�	��	�5������	��	�&&��	����	�� 	���	�����	�	���	������� 	��	
��������� 	���7��	��	���	������� 3	���	�������	������	��	�8������	��	7��6	�8���� 	6����	���	��	
���	�������	��	���	�� 	���	��
	���	��	���	��	���	��	�	���� 	�6���	��	���	�������	���	����	�	
�����&
	���	��	����&	���5����	6���	������	��	���	�����������	������	��	���	���5���	�������	
6����	���	���������	6�����	���	�������������	����	� 	)�����	6���	��	�������� 	�������	���	�	
������	������	��	9����	#"�#	�	��� 	�8	�����	�&�3	���	/��� �	������	�����	�&&��	����	
��	�����	��	���������	����	�����	�������	������	6�����	���	����	�� 	���	��	�	
����������&	������	��	���	�����	���	/��	��5��6��	��	���	��������	���� �3	/	���	���	���	
��	�������	��	���	����	�	��������	���	���	��	���������	���	����	�����	�������	6����	�����	
��	�������	�������	�����	���	�������	���	���	����	��	����	�����	��	�������3	$����	�������	
������	6�����	���	����	���	���������	���	��&������	5�� 	����� 3	!	�&&����	��	� 	�������	
�������������	����	2		
	
���������	
�����	������

����������	��������������������
����������������	��������
���
����	�����
������������������������������	�����������������
���
����
�
!	�&���	6���	9	:$$%�!;<	�������
	6������	������������ 	�5������
	����	���	���	����&����	

37



�������	� 	���	�������	�� 	��5�	���	�	�����5�	������	��	�������&	���	�����	���	�������	��	
���	����3	+�6�5��	��	���	���	��	���	����	���	�� 	���	��	���	��	���	��������	��&�������	
���	����������	����	��	����	�������	���	� 	���	�����	�������� 
	)�����	���	�������	��	�� ��&	��	
����	���	����	������	��	����	6���	*/;�%$	���������
	���6���������&	���	�������	���	������	
���������	���	����	��	���	�� 	��5�	���3	
	
*������&�����	*��������� 	��������	������	��6���	$��������	*���%�	���	��	�������	
���	��	���5�	��6���	�������� 	���	������	��&�������	���	���������&3	9��������	���6���	
���	�����������5�	��	���	�������
	� ���	���	���	�������&	�������� 	��5�	��7��	�����	���	
����	�������	��	� 	������	���	��	�����	���������	���������	���	���	�����	���	*��������� 	
���	*/;�%$	6��	��	��������3	!	��	�6���	����	9	:$$%�!;
	����������&	���	�������
	��	
��������	6���	)���������&�	*�� 	*������	�������&	/������� 	���	!	��5�	����	������	����	���	
�����	�7��&	� 	����&��	��	�&&����	�������	������	���������3	!	6��	��	��7�	���	
*��������	�6���	����	6���	!	�������� 	�����5��	�������	����	93	:���6��	��	��������	��	�� 	
����	��	�	������	�8������
	���	�������	��=��� 	6�	�����	�	�����&��	�8������3	!	��5���	93	
:���6��	�����	���	*/;�	%$	��������5�	���	���	�����	�������	6�	���	��5��&	��	���	����	
��������	6���	�������	�������	5������	�����	���	�������	'�	���	� 	�������	�������������(3	!	
6�	��5���	� 	���	����	��	���	��=�����	�	������	���	�	������	6�����	�	*�������5�	������	
����	��	����7����	���	!	������	���	����������	����	)���������&�	6����	���	��	�	�������3	
4����������	!	����	����	����	93	:���6��	��	���	���������	� 	������	��	���	����	���	
���	�� 	5����	��	� 	�������	���	��������	�	������	5��������	�����������	�� ���	�����&��	
�����	"#�""��3	�������	>		����)���	1?	6�����	�������	�>#	��	���	�������&	/��	#""1	
':�������(	�&&��	�����		
	
													�������	�����	���	
�����
����
����������������������
�����������	���
���������
��
��
�	����������������
�	�����	����������	����������������	�����������
����������
�	������
������	����������	�����������	���������������
	����������	�����	��	�����	������
�
�������	>	����)���	�"	6�����	�������	�>#	��	���	�������&	/��	#""1	':�������(	�����	
	
														� �����	���	
�������������
����������������	���
�����������������������
�	�������
����������������
������������������������
��
������������	
��	��
��
�	�����
�����
�������������!����������������	��	
�	���
�
9	:���6��<	��5���	��	��	6�	����	��	6�	���	���	�������&	/������� 	��	���5�	6� 	���	������<	
�����������	6����	��	�����������	��	���	����	���	���	�	&�������	�&&��	���5�
	��	
�����5�����	�����������	��	/����	#"�#3	/	���	���	������	5��������	�����������	��������	
���	���	�����	�� 	�����������	�����	����	6�����&	��	�8����	���	������	����	">�""	��	"#�""��
	
��	�������	��	�������	���	� 	>	����	�	�� 
	���	���	����5��	��	�	���������	���������&	���	
���	��	��&��	������	��	��&��
	����	��	�����	2	��	���	6����	��	�����5�� 	�������	���	����	
�����	����5����	�����	� 	�����	����7��	���	���������3	;�	������������	������	��	��5�	
����	&�5��	��	���������&	�� 	�����	������&	6�����@	;��&���������	�������	6�����	��	
6��	���	� 	�����	���������	����������3		
	
!	6����	���	��7�	��	���6	���	*��������	���������	��	#��	$�%	��	���	���������3	���	��6	
�	��� 	��	���	����	���	���	�������	����3	/	����	6����	6�	�������� 	��������	6���	���	�������	
)�����	������	�����������	��	9����	#"�#3	���	����	��6	�	5����	6���	������ 	��A����5�	
�	���	���	���	��	�������3	���	5����	�	��5������	�8������� 	�	��	$���������3	93	:���6��	
��	�&&����	����	���	5����	������	����	�� ���	#"�""��	���	��	���	�� ���	��	���	����	�	
���	6����	����	9�	!4B�!B/�	��	������	��	�������	� 	�������&	��	����� ��&	�������	6����	���	

38



��	��	�������	����3	!	6����	�&&��	����	���	�	���	�	�������	��	���	�������&	/������� 	���	
�����	��	�������	� 	���	�������	��	���6	��5��	��	�����5�	���	�� ���	��	��	���	�	����	
�������	���	��	��5����	���	���	�����	����	��	6���	��	���	���	��	��5������	6������	
���������3	9�	!4B�!B/�	���	�������	�	�	������ 	�������3	���	������������ 	���	�����	
����������	��	���	���	�	������� 	���	����	!	�&&��	6����	�������	�������	���	���	����	
�����	�� ��&	�������3	9� 	!	������	���	*��������	���	�����������	�	���	���	�8������	��	��	
�������	������	��	���	����	�������	����	�	���&���	�������� 	���	���	��	�����������	��	�8����	
���	����	�	��	���	���	����	���������3	
	
/	*�������5�	!�����	/�����	�	����&	���������3	����	��5�	����	����������	���	
�����������	�	&�������	�&&��	������� ��&	��	�	�������	)���� 	�	������ 3	����	���	
���	��������	��	�������	�>#	��	���	�������&	/��	#""1	2	�������	�1	�������	#>3	$��������	
*/;�%$	�������	���	���������&	����	���	��	�	���� 	���	���	�����������&	������	����	��	
��	������	��	���5�	��6�	�������	�������	5������	�����	���	�������	���	���	����	��	���	����5�� 3	
!�	���	��	���	����	�����	��	����	�	���7��	�����5�����	�5��	���	���	�#	�����	��6�5��	
�����	�	����	�	�����������	������	��	6��7	��	��	���	��������3	*������	�5��	�����	���	
�������
	������	���� 
	������	�������	���	����������	��	��������	����	����	���	���������	
6�����	���	*/;�%$	����3	,5������	�8��	��	�&&��	�����	�	�	&����	����	��	���������	
��6���	����	���������3	/	������� 	��	����	��	��	2	�	���&�����	������	�����	�����	
��������	���	��6	��5�����	��6���	�	�������	C���	�	����&	���������3	$������	���	
�������� 	���	��������� 	�������&��&	������	��	���	�����	���	����7��&	�������	��	���	�����	
���	��7��&	6����5��	������	��� 	����	������ 	��	����	6���	����	������3	���	*/;�%$	����	
�	���	��	���	���	��5���	��	*������&�����	�	6���	�	����&	���	��	���	���	��������3	/	
���	�������	����	����	��� 	��5�	��	�������&�	���	�������	�������	�������� 	�����	���	
�����	���	������	��	�����3	/	�������	)���� 	���	��	���	6���	��	���������	�	���	�����	���	
��	�� ��&	��	��������	���� 	���	�������	6�����	��	����	��������	6���	�������	������	������3	
+�6�5��	���	���	�����������	���	��6��&	����	��� 	���	�������&	�������	�������	�����	���	
�������3		
	
!�	����	6���	� 	���5���	�������������	���	���	����������� 	�����������	!	6����	��7�	��	
�&&��	��	���	�������&	*��������	���	���	��	�������	��	����6��	���6���	���	����	��	
�"�""��	���	##�""��
	���	����	���	�����6��&	���������	���	���������	���	�������	����	���	
�������	
	

�3	 *��������	�0	���	#"	����5��	2	�	��� 	���	�	���������	��	����	�����	���	��	����&��	
����5�� 	6����	���	���	����	��	��	�������	��	���	������3	
	

#3	 *��������	�	�������	��	��6	2		
	

�	 /��	����	6���	��	�������	6���	���	��������	D%��	%���&����<	�������&	������	�����	��	
���	��	�������3	���	�������&	6���	�������	*������&�	#�	����� 
	������&	6���	
������&�	���
	���8 	���
	���	������&	6���	����73	/��	�������&	6���	��	
����������	���	��������	�5�� 	�����3	������	6���	��	����	�5�������	��	��	
���������	�������	����	��=���3	

	

�	 �����	6���	��	��������� 	�������	6�����	��������	����&�����3	���	�������&	6���	
�������	D����	��� <	����5����	�	6���	�	������&	���	�&���&	���	��������	D%�����&	
6���	*�������<	��������3	���	�������&	6���	��	��������	�5�� 	=������	���	���	
��������	6���	��	����	�5�������	��	��	���������	�������	����	��=���3	

	

39



�	 ���	������	6���	�������	�	������	���	��������	��&����
	6����	6���	��	�&���	
���	� 	���	%)�	6��7� 3	

	
13	 ���	9���&��	�	%)�	6���	��&����	���	�&�	��	��	���	)�����	���	�����	/������� 	�����	

���5������	�����	���	������	�	��������5�	������	��	���	)���������&�	;�&�����	
!�������5�3	

	
!	�����5�	����	���	�������	���������	��	���	������	���	��������5�	��	����������&	���	���������	
��	�������&	2	����	�	6� 	���	������	6�	�������� 	&������3	���	��������	��	�������	���������	
��������	���5�	6���	���	���	�������	��	��������	���	����&����	��	��������&	��	����	���	
6����	����	��	��	������	�8������&	��	���������	����	��	##�""��3						
	
E���	��������� 
	
	
	
	
	
	
:������	�������	
)�����	*�������	��F#	
�������&	$������	
;�������	%�5����	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

40



	

	
�
�
�
�
&�'	���(	�
�
��	��5��6	���	��5��	��	�����	���	�������	������	���	�������	����
	)���������&�
	��������&	���	
������	���6���	��	���������	#"��	��	1��	9����	#"�#	6���	���	������	����	��	/����	#"�#3	
	
)	�������
� �
�6�	����	 �����	��	 ����	��5�	����	���	 ��	 �������	 �����	���	�������	 ��5��3	/��	 ��������	
����	 ��	 ����	 �8�������	 ����	 ���	 4����<	 *������	 ���	 *������	  ���@	 ���	 �������	 ����	
��������	 � ��	6����	6����	 ���&�� 	��	5��6��	�	�����	 ��5��	������	����������	����5����	���	�	
��6� 	 ���	 �������	 ����5����
	 5�������
	 �����	 ����7��&
	 ��������	 ����&�3	 !�������	 �������&	 ��	
5������
	�������	�����	����
	���&�����	������
	��� 	���&�����
	���	��5�	���	����	��������3	
��������	�����	����	��	����	�8�������	����	���	4����<	*����	4���	 ���@	�������	��	*�������	
%���&�	 ���	 .������	 *����	 ��5�	 ����	 ���	 �	 ����	 ���	 ���	 �	 ����&	 ���	���	 ��7�� 	 ��	 ��	
��������	����	� 	�������	��3		
!�	��	��	��	�����	����	����	�������	��	���	�������	���	����	����	���	�5�� 	��������	�	��������	��	
���	������
	��	 ���	�������5�	������	��	������	���	�������	�&�����	 ��	������&	6���	�����	����7��&
	
/��
	�����	��	�����	���������	����������3	
����	 ���	�����	���	 ��������	����	��	����	���� ��	6�����	�	�""�	�����	��	���
	�������	����	
���	���	6�����	�	������	�""�	�����3			4��	����	���	����	����&	���� ��
	����������	���������	�	
����	��	����	�������	6����	��5�	��������	���6���	#"""��	���	"0""��3		
/	���	�6�	����	������	����&	��������	���	���	��	���	���	���&��
	�5���&�	������ 	�����	6���	��	
����������	��	���	���������3	
		
��������
�
��������	*����	6�����	�""�	��	���
	�������	����	2	�����	��	����	�	��&��	 �������	'"3>G(	��	
���	 �5�����	 ��5��	 ��	 ��������	 �����	 ���	 �	 �������	 ��	 ��&�������	 �������3	 ���	���	 ����������	
�������	�	���	��	�������	��������&	���6���	"#""	���	"0""��	'1131G(3	�����	��	���	����	�	
��&��	�������	��	����	�������	����	���	����� 	�������	�������3	
	
��������	/��	6�����	�""�	��	���
	�������	����	2	�����	��	����	�	��&��	�������	��	���	�5�����	
��5��	��	/��	��������	����	��5�	����	��������3	�����	��	����	�	���������	��	���	��5��	��	��&���
����	��������	�������� 	��	������ 	���	4���� 	��&��3	����	��������	����	���	����� 	�������	
�������	��5�	�������	� 	�����8������ 	#"G3	
	
��������	 *����	 6�����	 �""�	 ��	 ���
	 �������	 ����	 2	 ���	 �5�����	 ������	 ��	 �������	 �	 ����	
��7��&	 ���������	����	 ���������@	 ��6�5��
	 �����	 ��	 ����	 �	 ��&��	 �������	 ��	 �����	 ��5��3	
�����	��5�	����	��&��	�������	��	����	��&�������	�������	���	�������	�������	�������3	
	
��������	/��	6�����	�""�	��	���
	�������	����	2	���	�5�����	������	��	��������	�	������5�� 	��6	
��6�5��	�����8������ 	�6�������	���	����� 	�������	�������3	���	������	��	��������	��	������	
� 	�����8������ 	�"G	���6���	���	�6�	������3	
�
"��#� �� ������� ��� �������
��� �	� ���
� ��������� �
������� ������ ���� 	
�	� �	�� 	���� ��� 	�
���
��������	��
��������
����	��� $%�
������������������������
	

/���8	/	��	������������ 	���	

���	���	�������	����	

/���8	/	��	������������ 	���	

���	���	�������	����	

%����	"���	$������	#"�#	

	

41



�
�
�*+)��,��
�
&--	��	
��	���	��������� ����-��. �/������*�����	�	�������
	

&--	��	����	�
.
���	���0..�1�
�.
��)���0.2�

.
��#���0.2�1��
.2����	���0.2� �����

*�!9!;/�	%/9/:,	 ��	 ��	 ?0	

�$��,�E	 ��	 ?	 #"	

�,H-/�	$44,;*,�	 F	 1	 �"	
.!$�,;*,	/:/!;��	�+,	
),��$;	 >?	 F0	 �0�	

3����������
.�2�

42�!.��5�6�
.27�

42�!7��5�6� 27.�
	
���6���	 ��	 ���������	 #"��	 ���	 1��	 9����	 #"�#	 �����	 6���	 �0#	 �������	 ��	 ������	 *�������	
%���&�	��	.������	*����	���������	6�����	�""�	��	���
	�������	����@	���	�=����	��	��	�5���&�	
��	#13�	�������	���	�����3	���6���	��	/����	���	�#��	���������	#"�#	�����	6���	�#?	�������	
���������	��	���	���	����@	���	�	��	�5���&�	��	#13?	�������	���	�����3		
����	 ��	 ������ 	 �5���&�
	 �����	 ��	 ����	 �	 ��&��	 �������	 ��	 ���	 �5�����	 ��5��	 ��	 *�������	
%���&�	 �������	 ���	 �	 �������	 ��	 ���	 ������	 ��	 ��8���	 $������
	 6���	 ���	 �5�����	 ��5��	
��������&	 ��63	�����	��5�	����	��&��	 �������	 ��	 ���	������ 	�5���&�	 ���	����	������ 	���	
.�������	/&����	���	)����3	
		
&--	��	��������
�

$������	�����&I	
.
���	���0..�1�
�.
��)���0.2	

.
��#���0.2�1�
.2����	���0.2	 �����

"0�""	��	#"�""	 >"	 F�	 ���	

#"�""	��	##�""	 ��	 #"	 1�	

##�""	��	"#�""	 ��	 #?	 F"	

"#�""	��	"0�""	 #F	 ?	 10	
	
I;���	2	���	�	����	��	���	�������	������	�������	����3	���	�������	����	�	""�"���	���	���	
�� 	��&��� 	7�6	���	����	���	���	������	##�""	��	"#�""��3	
		
���	��A���� 	��	���	�������	��	���	����	��5�	��������	�����&	���	�� ����3	���6���	��	���������	
#"��	���	1��	9����	#"�#
	�?G	��	���	 ���	�������	��	*�������	%���&�	���	.������	*����	6���	
���������	 ���6���	 "0�""	 ���	 #"�""��3	 ���6���	 ��	 /����	 ���	 �#��	 ���������	 #"�#
	 ��G	 ��	
�������	6���	���������	���6���	����	����3		
	
���	����	 ��6	 ����	 �����	��	����	��	 �������	 ��	 ���	����������	��	�������	����&	 ���������	
���6���	#"�""	���	##�""��	 '��3�G	��������	 ��	>30G(	6����	 ���	����������	��	 �������	����&	
���������	���6���	##�""	���	"#�""��	�6	�	��&��	�������	'##3�G	��������	��	#�31G(3	���	
���	 ����������	 ����&�	6�	 ��	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 �������	 ����&	 ���������	 ���6���	 "#�""	 ���	
"0�""��@	 ����	 /����	 ��	 #"�#
	 A��	 F3"G	 ��	 �������	 6���	 ���������	 ���6���	 ����	 ����	
��������	��	�03FG	��	�������	���	���	������	�����	��	��	/����	#"�#3	
		
�	�"����	
�
�

42



���	�����	����6	��&���&��	���	���7	�� 	���	����	���	�������	���������	��	���	����	���	��6	
����	�����	��	����	���	5��������	���6���	���	�6�	������	����&	��5��6��3	
		

$������	�����&	
.
���	���0..�,�
��.
��)���0.2	

.
��#���0.2�,��
�.2����	���0.2	

"0�""	��	#"�""	
������� 	
����� 	

������� 	
����� 	
����� 	
4���� 	

#"�""	��	##�""	 ;�	���7	�� 	 ���7�� 	

##�""	��	"#�""	
������� 	��&��	
����� 	��&��	

������� 	��&��	
����� 	��&��	

"#�""	��	"0�""	
4���� 	��&��	

������� 	��&��	 ;�	���7	�� 	
	
%� ����	'"0�""	��	#"�""��(	�������	6���	����	������������	��	 ���	6��7���	�����&	����	����	
������
	���	����	��	/����	����� 	���	4���� 	��5�	���	��6�	��	�	���7	�� 3		
%����&	���	���� 	�5����&	'#"�""	��	##�""��(	���	�������	���	��6	����	������������	��	6��7�� 	
�5����&
	6�����	���5���� 	�����	6���	��	���7	�� 3		
	
�����	 ��	 ����	 ������	 ����&�	 ��	 ����	 �5����&	 �������	 '##�""	 ��	 "#�""��(
	 6���	 ������� 	 ���	
����� 	��&��	����	���������&	���	���	��	���	�������3		
	
)����	��	��	/����	#"�#	���	���7	�� 	���	���� 	������&	�������	'"#�""	��	"0�""��(	6���	������� 	
���	����� @	�����	���	�������� 	��	���7	�� 	���	��	���	������5�� 	����	������	��	�������	��6	
����&	���������	�����&	���	����	������3	
		

&--	��	��������
.
���	���0..�1��
�.
��)���0.2	

.
��#���0.2�,��
�.2����	���0.2	

��8�����2�8���
������� 	
����� 	

������� 	
����� 	
����� 	
4���� 	

2�8�����228��� ;�	���7	�� 	 ���7�� 	

228������28���
������� 	��&��	
����� 	��&��	

������� 	��&��	
����� 	��&��	

�28�������8���
4���� 	��&��	

������� 	��&��	 ;�	���7	�� 	
�
#�����*	���	��&--	��	
�
�
*����	����	6���	�����	���	���	6���	J����7K
	J����7K
	J�������K	���	J����8������K	��	������� 	����	
�������	6����	�������	6�	����� 	��5��5��3	
���6���	 ��	 ���������	 #"��	 ���	 1��	 9����	 #"�#	 �����	 6���	 0�	 �������	 ����	 6���	 ����� 	
�������	�������	����	��	���	���5�	��������@	���	�	A��	�5��	�"G	��	���	�������3	$�	�5���&�	�����	
6���	 ?31	 �������	 �������	 �������	 ���	�����3	 ���6���	 ��	 /����	 ���	 �#��	 ���������	 #"�#	 �����	
6���	 �>	 �������	 ����	 6���	 ����� 	 �������	 �������@	 ���	 �	 A��	 �5��	 1FG	 ��	 ���	 �������	 ���	
�=����	��	>3?	�������	���	�����3		
	
�����	�����	��	����	�	��&��	�������	��	���	����	��	*�������	%���&�	�������	����	���	���������� 	
�������	�������
	�����	��	����	�	�������	��	.������	*����	����	�	����� 	�������	�������3	
		
	

43



	
	

	
&--	��	
��	���	���������.����-��. �/������*�����	�	�������
�

&--	��	����	�
.
���	���0..�1�
�.
��)���0.2�

.
��#���0.2�1�
.2����	���0.2� �����

��������������	� �	 �	 ?	
9��	��	�#����
����	�
�	�
�� >	 �	 �#	

3���������� .�� :� 2.�
	
���6���	 ��	 ���������	 #"��	 ���	 1��	 9����	 #"�#	 �����	 6���	 �1	 �������	 ��	 ������	 *�������	
%���&�	��	.������	*����	���������	6�����	�""�	��	���
	�������	����@	���	�=����	��	��	�5���&�	
��	 �3?	 �������	 ���	 �����3	 ���6���	 ��	 /����	 ���	 �#��	 ���������	 #"�#	 �����	 6���	 >	 �������	
���������	��	���	���	����@	���	�	��	�5���&�	��	�3�	�������	���	�����3		
����	��	������ 	�5���&�
	�����	��	����	�	��&��	�������	��	���	�5�����	��5��	��	*�������	
%���&�	�������	���	�	�������	��	���	������	��	.�������	/&����	���	)����	�������3	
		
&--	��	��������
�

&--	��	�������;�
.
���	���0..�1��
�.
��)���0.2	

.
��#���0.2�1�
.2����	���0.2	 �����

��8�����2�8��� �	 �	 ?	

2�8�����228��� "	 "	 "	

228������28��� 0	 1	 ?	

�28�������8��� #	 �	 1	
	
I;���	2	���	�	����	��	���	�������	������	�������	����3	���	�������	����	�	""�"���	���	���	
�� 	��&��� 	7�6	���	����	���	���	������	##�""	��	"#�""��3	
		
���6���	��	���������	#"��	���	1��	9����	#"�#
	���	���7	����	���	�������	��	*�������	%���&�	
���	.������	*����	6���	##�""	���	"#�""��	6���	#	�������	�������	���6���	"#�""	���	"0�""��3	
���6���	��	/����	���	�#��	���������	#"�#	�����	6�	�	���������	��	���	������	��	�������	����&	
���������	��	����	��	����	����	������3	
			
�	�"����	
�
�
���&��� 	����	�������	��5�	��������	��	4���� 	���	����� 	���	�����	���	��	����������	���7	
����	���	�������	6���	�""�	��	���
	�������	����3	
�
#�����*	���	��&--	��	
�
�
�����	6���	��� 	����	�������	���������	���6���	��	���������	#"��	���	�#��	���������	#"�#	
6����	6���	����� 	�������	�������3	�����	��	����	��������	�����	��	1��	9����	#"�#	���	A��	���	
��������	����	��	/����	#"�#3		
	
#�%�,��
�
+����	��
��	���	��������� ����-��. �/������*�����	�	�������
	

44



���6���	��	���������	#"��	���	1��	9����	#"�#	 �����	6���	�?�	 ��������	��	 J��������5��	 � ��	
����������	����5����K	 ��������	6�����	�""�	��	���
	�������	����@	 ���	�=����	 ��	#F31	 ��������	
���	 �����3	 	 $�	 ����	 �?�	 ��������
	 �5��	 ������=������	 6���	 �����	 �	 J��6� ��������	
����5����K3			
���6���	��	/����	���	�#��	���������	#"�#	�����	6���	���	��������@	���	�=����	��	��	�5���&�	��	
#03�	��������	���	�����3	J��6� ��������	����5����K	��������	��	��	���	���	������	� ��	��	
/��	��������	��������3	
			

#�%����	�
.
���	���0..�1�
�.
��)���0.2	

.
��#���<.2�1�
.2����	���0.2	 �����

*���5=��
���	� ��F	 ���	 #0�	

9��	��	� ##	 ��	 1F	

���		������"� �	 �	 ?	

��
������
� 1	 �	 F	
9��	��	�+��
����	

� F	 "	 F	

��������� 1	 �	 �	

>��	��"
� 1	 "	 1	

%	������ "	 #	 #	

*��	��� #	 "	 #	

���������������������� �?�	 ���	 11#	
	
+����	������	
�
�
���6���	 ��	 ���������	 #"��	 ���	 1��	9����	 #"�#	 �����	6���	 �"0	 ��������	 ��������	 ���6���	
#"""	���	"0""��	6����	�=����	��	��3�	��������	���	�����3	����	�"0	��������	���������	���	
A��	 �5��	 ��G	 ��	 ���	 ���	 /��	 ��������	 ��������
	 6���	 �����	 1"G	 ��������&	 ��	 ���	 ����	 ����	
���6���	##""	���	"0""��3		
	
���6���	��	/����	���	�#��	���������	#"�#	�����	6���	0"	 ��������	��������	���6���	#"""	���	
"0""��	6����	�=����	 ��	��3�	 ��������	���	�����3	����	0"	 ��������	���������	 ���	 A��	�5��	
�#G	 ��	 ���	 ���	/��	 ��������	 ��������
	6���	 �����	 ##30G	��������&	 ��	 ���	 ����	 ����	 ���6���	
##""	���	"0""��3	����	��&���	��6	�	����������	���������	��	���	������	��	��&�������	��������	
����&	��������3		
�

=�-������	��
�
�	���	��

.
���	���<..�1�
�.
��)���0.2	

.
��#���<.2�,��
�.2����	���0.2	

��8�����2�8��� >�	 >�	

2�8�����228��� 1#	 �>	

228������28��� �F	 1#	

�28�������8��� �F	 �"	
	
�	�"����
5���	
�
�
���6���	��	���������	#"��	���	1��	9����	#"�#
	���	�� ����	��������	6���	�����	�����&����	
���	 6��7	 ������&�	 ��������� 	 ����	 6���	 ��������	 ��	 �	 ����� 3	 �����	 ��	 /����	 #"�#
	 �� ����	
��������	��5�	���������	 ��	���7	��	����� 
	6���	������� 	���	��6��&	�	��&���	������	��	
��������3		

45



�����	��	/����	#"�#
	�����	��	����	�	���������	��	��&�������	��������	����	���	6����	6��7	6���	
����������	 ���������	 ��	 ������ 	 ���	 4���� 	 ��&��3	9���	 ��������	 ��������	 ��	 �����	 �5��	 ���	
6��7���	������	6���	������� 	��&��	����	##""	��	"0""��	����&	���	�����	����3	
		
	

	

��	�"����	
�
.
���	���<..�,�
��.
��)���0.2	

.
��#���<.2�,��
�.2����	���0.2	

��8�����2�8��� ����� 	���������	
������� 	
����� 	

2�8�����228��� ����	��	9��	 ;�	���7	�� 	

228������28���
������ 	��&��	
4���� 	��&��	 4���� 	��	����� 	

�28�������8���
4���� 	��&��	

������� 	��&��	 ������� 	��&��	
	
#����1*	���	��+����	��
�
�
$��	��	���	11#	/��	��������	��������	��	���	����	����	��	���������	#"��
	��"	'��G(	�������	
�������	��	����7��&3	
		
���6���	��	���������	#"��	���	1��	9����	#"�#	 �����	6���	?1	/��	 ��������	 ����	���������	
�������	��	����7��&
	���	�=�����	��	�131	��������	���	�����	���	���������	���	�>3FG	��	���	/��	
��������3	���6���	��	/����	���	�#��	���������	#"�#	�����	6���	�F	/��	��������	����	���������	
�������	��	����7��&
	���	�=�����	��	�"30	��������	���	�����	���	���������	���	�"3�G	��	���	/��	
��������3		
	
#�%�,��
�
+����	��
��	���	���������.����-��. �/������*�����	�	�������
	
���6���	��	 ���������	#"��	 ���	 1��	9����	 #"�#	 �����	6���	 ��	 ��������	 ��	 J��������5��	 � ��	
����������	����5����K	��������	6�����	�""�	��	���
	�������	����@	���	�=����	��	#	��������	���	
�����3		$�	����	��	��������
	�#	6���	�����	�	J��6� ��������	����5����K3	
			

#�%����	�
.
���	���<..���
�.
��)���0.2	

.
��#�����
.2����	���0.2	 �����

*���5=��
���	� �#	 �	 �0	

9��	��	� "	 �	 �	

���		������"���� "	 "	 "	

��
������
� �	 "	 �	
9��	��	����
����	

� �	 "	 �	

���������������������� ��	 �	 �?	
	
���6���	��	/����	���	�#��	���������	#"�#	�����	6���	�	��������@	���	�=����	��	��	�5���&�	��	
"3?	 ��������	���	�����3	 J��6� ��������	����5����K	��������	 ��	��	 ���	���	������	 � ��	��	
/��	��������	��������3	
			
+����	������	
�
�

46



!�������	��5�	��������	��	���	�� 	��	���	6��7
	���	6����	����	��5�	��������	��	�	������� 	
���	�	���	���������� 	�&��������3	!�	���	������	���6���	��	���������	#"��	���	1��	9����	#"�#
	
A��	�5��	�FG	��	���	��������	��������	���6���	#"""	���	"0""��@	��	���	������	����	��	/����	���	
��	������	��	�"G	��	��������3	
		
	

�
�	�"����
5���	
�
�
!�	��	���	����	������	��	���������	���7	�� �����	���	��������	��������&	6�����	�""�	��	���
	
�������	����	���	������	��	���	����	������	����&	���� ��3	
		
#����1*	���	��+����	��
�
	
�����	 ���	�5�����	������	��	/��	 ��������	6�����	�""�	��	���
	�������	����	 �	 ������5�� 	 ��6
	�	
�&��������	����������	�	����� 	�������	�������3	���6���	��	���������	#"��	���	1��	9����	#"�#	
?	 ���	 ��	 ���	 ��	 ��������	 '0�G(	 6���	 ����� 	 �������	 �������	 ���	 ���6���	 ��	 /����	 ���	 �#��	
���������	#"�#	1	���	��	���	�	��������	'0"G(	6���	����� 	�������	�������3	
	
����������
	

�	 ������	�""�	�����	��	����	�	��&��	�5�����	�������	��	��������	�����@	���	�	���	����� 	
��	�	��&��	�������	��	5�������	�&����	���	�����	���	�����	��	����	�	�������	��	��������	
����&�3	�����	��	����	��	�5�����	�������	��	���	����������	��	�������	����&	���������	
���6���	 #"""��	 ���	 "0""��@	 ���	 ����������	 �	 ���	 ���������	 ��	 ���	 ����������	 ��	
�������	 ����&	 ���������	 ���6���	 "#""	 ���	 "0""��3	 ���7���	 ���6���	 ##""	 ���	
"#""��	��������	��	��	���	���7	����	���	�������@	���5���� 
	6��7���	6���	���	�	���7	
����	 ���	 �������	 ���6���	"#""	 ���	 "0""��
	 ��6�5��	 ���	 ��	 ���	 ���������	 ��	 �������
	
�����	 ���	 ��6	 ��	 ���7	 �� 	 ���	 ���	 ����	 ������3	 �����	 ��	 ����	 �	 ��&��	 �������	 ��	
J�������	�������	�������K3	

�	 ������	�""�	���	�5�����	 ��5��	��	�������	 �	����� 	 ��6	��7��&	���������	���������3	�����	
��	����	�	��&��	�������	 ��	�5�����	 ��5��	��	 ��������	�����	���	�	�������	 ��	�������	
����&	���������	���6���	##""	���	"0""��3	�����	��	����	�	���������	��	���	������	��	
�������	�������	�������
	������&�	���	�5�����	�����	���	��63		

�	 ������	�""�	 �����	��	����	��	�5�����	 ���������	 ��	 ���	������	��	/��	 ��������	��	 A��	
�5��	 �G	 ���6���	 ���	 �6�	 ����	 ������3	 �����	 ��	 ����	 �	 ����������	 ���������	 ��	 ���	
������	��	��������	��������&	���6���	#"""	���	"0""��3	���	���7	����	������	���6���	
##""	 ���	 "#""��
	 ���	 �����	 ��	 ����	 �	 ���������	 ��	 ���	 ������	 ��	 ��������	 ��������&	
6�����	 ����	 ����3	 �����	 ��	 ����	 �	 ����������	 ���������	 ��	 ���	 ������	 ��	 ��������	
��������&	 ��	 ������ 	 ���	 4���� 3	 �����	 ��	 ����	 �	 ����������	 ���������	 ��	 ���	
����������	��	��������	����	�� 	��	�������	�������3	)�����	�������	�������	��������	��5�	
������	����	�131	���	�����	��	�"30	���	�����3		

�	 ������	�""�	�����	��	����	�	����������	���������	��	/��	��������	������&�	�5�����	�����	
���	��6	�	#	���	���	�����	��6�	��	"3?	��������	���	�����3	�����	��	����	�	���������	��	
��&�������	/��	��������	������&�	�&���	���	��&���	���	��63	%�����	���	��6	��&���
	�	���&�	
����������	��	���	��������	��������&	6�����	�""�	���	����� 	�������	�������3	

	

	

	

	

47



	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

,�������	����	��	��	�""	

�����	���	�""	�����	����	���	

�������	����
	)���������&�	

48



	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

/���8	�	��	������������ 	���	

���	���	�������	����	

%����	"���	$������	#"�#	

49



��������	
��
��	�����	
���
�
����������� 	��
����� ������� ���������� ������� ����� ������� ���� ���� �������
������	��������� !"�
�
��� ��	� �	���
����	� ���������� ���� ��	� ���	
��
�� ���������� �� ����� ��� ���	� ��
�	��	�	
�����
� ��� ��	� ��������
� ����������
� �
� �	�����
� �����
������	�� ���  !"� ��
���
�
���#$�%	�	��������&���
�
����	��	�	
�����
�����
��	�����
������	��������
�����	
��
����'	����	���
�

�� (�	���	�	
���
��������	��
#�#����#	���

�� (�	���	�	
���
�����������
����
�	��
�
(�	���
������	����� !"���
���
����#�����	
�������������	
�	���������������	����	�����
���	�����������������!)������*�����
#������+�
#��&��(�	���������
�����������
�������
	,�	
#��������������
����*����
����-�����
#������+�
#��$�����������
�	,����-�������
�
���	����
�
���
#�.��������
�����	�
������
#�	��������
�
�&���	�������	��������
������
�����	#�����
��	��	���	����	���������������*���������#��$��
��
��	��	����*)/&��
�
(�	�����������
����	������	���
���##����
�����
#����
���
���#	�����#	��
�����	�������	�
�������
�� �
�	
#�� ��� ������	� ��	�  � ���	
��
�� ��'	����	�� ��� ��	� ���	
�	� ��� ���
�	#$�
��
��#	��
���������	��������
������	0�	���
������
��	��	���	����������������������������
��� �	� ���#� ��� ������� #����	&� �
� �##����
� ��	� �������
�� ���� �
� ����� �	0�	��	#� ��	�
�	�����������
#����
�
���	��!*��������	����	
�	�12����
��	��	��	������		�$����	�����
��#	������	����	�	#��������	3&��
�
(�	���	���	�� ���������	#� �
� ��	� 4���5�
#�6���	�����%	�	��������7� 4���5�
#�6� �����
������ ��	
��� ����
	������ �	�� ��� ��� �##�	��� ��	� �������� �����	��� �
� ����� ��	�� �
#�
������������������	�	
	���	��
#��	����	�����	��	,�	��	
�	#������	������
���&�(����
�����#	
�	����������	#��	��#	
������
#��	�������	�����'	��	#�������������
�	
������
����
��	���	����������	#�����	����������7������������#���
	�����	�	��	�����	�	���
�������	�
�	����	#� ����	�� �	���	� ��� ��	� ������� �
#� ��	� ��� �������$� ����� �����
�� ����� �	�	���
���������	���	#��
�����������	�������&���
�
�	� ��� ��	� 	,����
�� �����	��� ��� �������� �	���	#� ����	� �
#� �
��� ������� �	��������
	,�	��	
�	#�����	��#	
������		���������	��������	0�	��	#���	�
�������������	����������
�	��#	
����� ��	�&� �� �		�� ����� ��	� ���
��
�� ��� ��	� ����������
� ����#� ���	� �� 
	�����	�
��������
���	����	
��
����'	����	���
#�����#����	���#	�	
	�����	�	��	����
���	���	�$�
��
�����������	�	��������4���5�
#�6&��
�
%���������	�%����	��
#�+�������	���
��������������
#�
	����	
#	#����#�
�	�����	#�
�
#	�� �	����
� !*-� ��� ��	� ���	
��
�� ���� -))8$� �������
��� �����#� �	� ����
�� ��	��	��
��
��#	�����
� ��� ��	� ������ ��	�� ��	
� ����
�� ��	��� ����������
�&�� (�	� ���� ��� �����
������������������������	��
����
�����	��������
��������	���	��	����
��#	�����
������	�
������ ��	�� ��	
� �	���
�� ���� ��	� ��	��� ��	�� ����� ���	� ��� ������	� ��	� ���	
��
��
��'	����	�� �
#� ��� �����#	� �	���
����	� ���������	�� �
#� ��	� ���	
��
�� ���������� �����
�	��	���
��������
��
�������������	��
����	#��	��	�	
�����
����#	�	���
����
&��
�
�
�
������	��
���
���##����
�����
#����
�������
���	�����������
�������
���
'�
����
������
��	��	0�	�������	���	��
�����������	���
#����
����	�#��������	#������	����	
�	�����#�
�
#����	�� ����� ��	��������
������
������	
��
���	���#� ��� ��	� ����	�� �
���	���	�$��
#�
�������	��#��
��� �
�	
#���� ���	��
�������	���	����	�� ���
� ��	������	
����#�&�(���� ���
�����#�������
��
���
#�
�9�	���� �	���
���������� ��� !������-��� �
� ��	����
�
������

50



����	�������������	���#�	������	�#���	�	
�����	�����������	���������	#������	���	���	��
�����������	����#��&��
�
:��	
���������	0�	����������	�����������
�
����	����
�	#�����������#��	��
����������	����
#����$��
#��������	����	
�	��	���
�������&�����	���
������������	�
��������
��	��	����
����������#����	���#	����	
����	��	����
���	������
�����
#���	��������	������
���
#�
����	�	�	
������1���5�
#�3��
#���������
	����	
��	�&�;������	��	��������	
�������
��
	��������
�
�� �
#� ���	�
����� #��
��
�� �
� ��	� ���		��� �
#� �������� �	���	#� ����	��
#�
#����#	�&��
�
(�	� ��	���	�� ���	��� ��	#���
��	��� ��� �
� ���� ���	
�	� �	���
��������� �������$� �� �������
���	� ������������ ������ �	�	� ���	
� ��� <! � +	��	��	�� -)!-=� ������ ������ ��	�
	,�	�
��� �
#� �
�	�
��� ���	���&��(�	�	���	� ��� �����#� �	� 
��	#� ����� ������	�������� �	�
������
�� ��	� ��	���	�� ����� ��	� �������� ������	� ��� ��������
�� �������&� �� �		�� ���
�
��	���
�� ��	� ������ ��� -��� ����� 	
������	� ������	��� ���� ���	� ���	�#�� �		
�
#��
��
���
����
�����������	����	����������
���	����������	��	����
�����#���
���	�
���		��&� ��������#�������	���
��#	�	#� ����� ��	���	���	��������	���	��
��
� ���� ��	���
���	������������������	
������	��	���	�������	�����������#	���	���	������������
��
�����	��
����
�	������������	��#	
��&����	��������	����������������������	�����������
��
��������������	����	��
#�#��
���
���	�	����������������	��������$���	����	����	����	������
#��
����	����������
���	����		�������������
����
���&������	���	���	���	�	�����	������	#����
�	��� �������� ����� *��� ��� ����#� 	
������	� ��	� �	���
� ��� ��	� 	����� ���
�
�� ���		��
#��
�	����
���	���	����������#��������	����������
#���
��	���	��
���	���	�&�
�������������
��������		�� �������	��	��������� ��	���
#����
�����#��	��
����������	������	���
#����
�
������������	���	���	���	���
����
��	��	��	�������������7���	�	���	����	
��������	#����
���		�� #��
�	��� �
#� �� �	��� ����� ��	� �	������ ��� ����� ��
#����
�����#� �	� �� �������#��
��	�$�	��	������������
� ��	�%%���
#����	��������� �	�#������������	� �
���
��	��
����
�
#���������	������
���	�������	�����	������������������	���	�����	��������	���	�&�
�
(�	� ��	���	�� ��	�������� ��#� �� ���	
�	� ��� �	��� �������� ����� *��� ��� -��$� �
#� ��	�
���	
�	� ���� ����	0�	
���� �	��	�	#� �
#� �	���	#� ��� ��	� ���	
��
�� �������		&�
�������
���
� �������	� �	�������
��
�����������
� ������
	�� ���	
�	����� �	�	��	#� ����
��	� ���	� ��	���	�� ���� �
#	�� �� #���	�	
�� 
��	&� ��� �����#� �	� ��
��#	�	#� ����� ��	�
����	
���������
#���
#����
���	�������
���	���	�	
�����	
�	��	�	������
������	#���	#��
�
��#	�� ���������	� ��	� ���	
��
����'	����	�$� ��	���	�	�#		�	#�
	�	������ �
���#	�� ���
��	�	
�� ����������� ����	�� ������	�	� ��������	#������ ��	� ��	���	�7� ��	�	� �	��������
��
��	�����������	��
#������#��	���
������	����
��
�	������	�	
���
����������	�������&�
�
��������#��	�
��	#������ ��	� �	�	������������� �	���	#��
�����������	�������� �
� ��	���	��
�����	#��	#���
�	���	���	���������	
�	������	���	#��
#�����	0�	
�������
�	#��
#	��
����	�������������
&����		��������������
��	���������	#������	�������������	�������������	#�
�����	�
	��<����	
�=����	
�	���	��������	�����������	��
#���
#����
�!*�����������	#&�
�
(������� ���#� ����� �
#� #	�	���
����
� ����
	�� ��	
��	�� ���	� #	�	���	#� �����
��
�	�����
�����������
���	������
�����
#���	�����
���������	����
�	���
���#	��������	�
��	� ��	�� �� ���	� ���	� �
#� ��	���
�� ����	� ���� �	��#	
��� ��� ���	&� (���� ��� �	�
��
�	���
��	#� ��� ��	� �	#�����
� ��� �������� �	���	#� ����	$� ����� ��	� �	#�����
� ��� �	���	�
��
��	����
���
#�#��
��
���
���	����		��&��
�
�	���#��

�

#������$�%�
������� ����� ���
+����	�����	���������+	����	��

51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



2nd Floor 

Town Hall 

Peterborough 
PE1 1FA 

 

Tel: 01733 758500 
Direct: 01733 758526 

Fax: 01733 758555 

Email: mandy.workman@peterboroughpct.nhs.uk 
Web: www.peterborough.nhs.uk 

 

Cambridge Office 

Lockton House, Clarendon Road, Cambridge CB2 8FH 
Tel : 01223 725400  Fax : 01223 725401 

Peterborough Office 

2nd Floor, Town Hall, Peterborough PE1 1FA 
Tel : 01733 758500  Fax : 01733 758555 

 

Our ref:  AL/mw/065235 
Your ref: 95763 
13 September 2012  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Licensing Team 
 
Reference 065235 - Mini Market 415 Lincoln Road 
 
Thank you for sending us a copy of this license application.   
 
I note that this application relates to extending a license in the “Operation CAN-Do” area of 
Millfield.  The PCT supports this partnership response to concerns regarding community 
cohesion and anti-social behaviour in this locality.  While I am not aware of evidence relating 
specifically to the premises in question, we have seen police data showing crime and ASB to 
take place late into the evening in the Lincoln Road area and our own analysis shows the 
area to have the highest density of licensed outlets in the city already.  There has not yet 
been formal discussion of a Cumulative Impact Policy for Peterborough, but in the light of 
concerns in the Millfield area about effect of the number of alcohol-selling premises along 
Lincoln Road, this application would appear to run counter to the aspirations of Operation 
CAN-Do. 
 
The National Alcohol Strategy published in March 2012 indicated Government’s intention to 
introduce a “health” ground for objection to granting licences.  This has not yet been added to 
the legislation.  Once in place, our health concerns will have formal weight in the application 
process.  However, some health data may be of use in respect to this and similar applications. 
Peterborough has a higher than average rate of alcohol-related hospital admissions and it is 
an objective to reduce these and the associated health burden upon individuals, families and 
the community. Admissions from the Millfield area are among the highest for any 
neighbourhood in Peterborough. The Millfield area enjoys a particularly diverse population, 
including many from other European Union states and World Health Organisation data (2005) 
shows considerably higher rates of liver cirrhosis among people from Lithuania, Latvia, 
Poland and Portugal than the UK average.  It is important that we strive to reduce alcohol-
related harm among all people living in our city. The PCT has funded outreach work with 
street drinkers in this area during 2011 and 2012. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact if we can be of further assistance, on Peterborough 758526. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
Dr Andy Liggins 
Director of Public Health 

63



����������	�
��
������������������������
�
�
�����
���
������������
�
������������������
�
��
�������
�
����������	
���
����
�
��	�
������
����
���
��	���	
�����
����������� 



�� 
�� ��
��� � � ��� !��� ����� "� #�$� %���
��� &������
���� �
��������� '!(#%&�)� $�����
�������������������$�����*��������!��� �����
���#�$�%���
���
��
��� ������������+�	���
��
���� ���$�������������,�����
�����
����#�+�-.��.�/�!����!
�0����1�2�.���������&�
�1�
������������ �� *
��� ����� ��������� �������� ��� ���
� � � � !(#%&�� 
��� ��������� $���
�������������*�������� ����
�����
�����������+�
�
!�"�����	#
�	���
� �
�$$�
����	#�	�
���#%
���	
���	�����#+�
���&�	���	
�'
���(�
�	�
��#�����
�	�)

���&�	���	
�'
������
	��#�	��



(������
���
$
��1�������*����������������������$
����*�0���������������������������

��� ������ �� ��������� �3�� ������ � � �������� �
*�� ����� ��������� �� 4+����+� 5������ *����
�  ���*�� ���������� $���� 
���� ��
���� ��� ��� �������� 
��� �
� $
�� '
)� �� ����� 
���$� �����1�
�
�����
������������+1�����������
������/�
�0��
��� ���
�������
���� ��������������
���
�
���
���'�)�
��(�6�������������$
����
�������������������+��
�
���������������������
*������������
��1�
��/����
�����
*�����������������
��*��������
��
���������� ��
�����������1�
���
������������� �������
������
�����
�����
��
������$����
������� � � ���� 
��� $����� $���� ������ �� �
����  ��� ����� �������� � � ���� ������ ��� $
����
�������1� �$�
����� 
��� � ��� ��*��*��� ��� ���  ���� 
���  ������� $����� $
��  ���������� 
���
������
���� ������������
�����������������
���*������+�	����������������������
*��
���$���
�������������,���
�������������
����������
���*������
���
������
��$����
������
*������
���
�� �����  ���� �
������ � � ����
����� �
��1� ������ 
��� �
*���� �� $
��� 
��� ���
�� �����
����������$��������7��
�����������
*������
���
����� ��
��+��
�
!�"�����	#
�	���
� �
�$$�
����	#�	�
���#%
���	
���	�����#�

���������	
�'
� �����	
'��(
 ��(�

�
8��
������,��� �������������������������������������� �4+��
�+� �	����� ���
������ ��
��
 �� 
���� ������������������
��
���
����
������
����������������
���$�� �����
���������
����������
������������
�������
������������������
�
�����������$
��
�������
���
����
�������+� �9������������� �
� �
*���
������������������  ��� ��� �
���� � 
������� 
���������
�
 :;�
���������*���������������
���
�����������������
��,���
������+�
�
8�� ���� ����  ���� �
� ��� ������� ����������� �
� 
��� ��� ����
���� ���
������ ��� �
��� � �

���������� ���������������������������
������
�
��1�
��� �
� ����
���<�������������
��
����+�	������
7����� �
���� � ����������������������� ���  �����$�����$�� �
�1� ��
�� ��
�
������ �� ������������ �
�$�������*
������ ���� ��������������������$
�� ��*�0��+�8��
 �����
������
������ �
����7�������������
���� �
����������
���$�����������������������
��������
���� �����1� �
����������������1+$����� ����������������
��� �� ��� ������ � ���  ����
����������9�,���*�����������������(�+�
�
��� ����������1� ��� !��� ����� 
��� #�$� %���
��� 
��
� �
�� 
� ��������
�� ������� � � ������
�������� 
������� '
������ ��� ��*���� ����� �
�0)� $����� �
�� ���������� ����� ��
���� �� 
��/

64



����
�� ���
*����� ��� ��� 
��
+� � 	��� ������� ,���� �
��������� ��$���� ������������ ����
�������1��
��������������������
���������
�����
���������������=9���
�����
�/��>��
��
����������� �������� �� ������� ����������� �������
��������� �
�
��������
�����  ������
�����
����� ���������
0��
��� ��������
�$
���$
���������
����
���������*������
����*�+���
�
(�!(#%&������ ����������������������
��
��
��
��
��
��������
������������� ����
���
��
���
��� ��� �
�������������� �
��� ��*��*���
������ ����
��1� ��$�����
���
*
��
������
�
$�����
��������
����������
����
��������<������
�����+��	���������������
������������

������������
��
,������
�����������*��������
��
�� ������������+�
�
8�� ���� ���� ������ ����� ��<���� �
� 
��� 
�����
���� �� ���
7� 
��� � � ��� ������� ��������
�������������������������������������������+�
�
�
?���������������
�
�
�
*�+��
,
-
.�/0!1�2

0 ���

����'����
�	�
��3
2	���	�
����	������	
����	��# ��

�
��
�
�

65



���������������	
����

���	���������
��	������������

���������	����

�����	���������������������������������������

�

�

���	�����������������	����������	����

��
���	� 	�����

���������������!
��	����"���� ���� �	#�����������������������
��

$��
�%	����&��'����	���	���(�����)����	���*�	#���'�����'+��''���������%��'���	����(�����(���
���'�'�'��(���
�������,����!���&�-���*�.�����'/0�1���!	���2!�	�0�3�&��!	����	���0���� �	���'�

��	���0�)����	�����	���0�*�����1�!	�0����'���1�!	�0�4���1�!	�� �%'�������� �	���'� �%'5�$��

(����%��	�	�'����	�'�����'����
�	�������"���	��	���'5�
��

 ��	��'���(�	�%	����&��'������6������������������������.�	�����������������������������
����5�7�������.�����%����������	�
��������������	����(��������������'��8�������(	�
����
��

9
����9�
�����
�����%����'�������.��������(�����'��	���'�����%������'����'��&������'��(�

������������	�'!���%������������������	��'�����������.��'��(������'����������.��!	���������	��5�
��

 �
��	'��(������''���������	�&!��	���	��	�����'��(������'����������.��!	������������������(�����
'��	�0�%������'�������������'������!	��	����(�����(����!���'�%��	��
�'���(��!	�	�'�����'�

	�!�������!���	��#������	�'����&0��������'������'����������.��!	�����!��'��	!�#���''0�
	�%����''0�����
���������(�	�'�����'0�!�����!	��������������(����������������!�����������

�����	��&��(��!	�'�	���'�%���������������'�����������'5�

��
7�������.������'���
�����'���+���!&���'����!&�+5�7��%�	#����'����%��������

:��&���!	����'�-��
0�4�	������1�:��������;���		�'��*���	��	�!&���������
���&����
������������2!�������(���(��(�	��.�	�������.��&���������	��5�$(����'������������'��&	������0��!	�

�((�	�'��������'���(����'����	���!����������'�%�������'�	��!'���!���	
����5�

��
7�����#�������������'��&�1�

���������'!�	������	���������������������<��'�%�����.���������

 ���(������	��������8����������	�(!'�����'��!�	�&��!'�����!�����''�	�����������5��
��

=�!	'�'����	����
��

���������	
���

��
�

��������������
�����	���������	�����������������	����������	����
�����������������������������������������������������

�

66



��������	
�	����������������������������	�����
�
������	���� ����
�
� ����	��� ��������	� ���� �� !�	�� !��"��� ��#�� $%�� ��	���	�
���#����������������
�
����������	
��������������	�����	���������������	�����������	�	���������������
�������������������	����������
��������������������� ���!"���
�

��������	�
�������������������������������������������������
�����	��
���
���
���	��� �����	��� �	�� �������� �� ���	���������	�
�� ���
����������
������������������������ ��
�������
���������������	�����
��!��������
��
���	��
�	�� ���!�	�� �	� ���� "
�����	��� #�

���
�� �	�� ���� $	�
�	�� �����	���� ���
%�����������&�
�
�������������������
	�������	�����#� ������������$����
����������%�	�
�#�
���
	�� ��� ������� �� ������ ����	���� ���� ������ ���������  ���	���� ������#�
�����#� ������ ������#� ���� &� ����#� �����	
� ����������	�#� ����� �����#�
����	����� �����!� ��� ����� ��
���� ��� ���� �������� �����	� ��� ������� ������ �����
��������	���������	�����������������	�
����������"�
�
�����������������	� �	�������	�����	��	
���� ����� �����������	���� �	� �������� ��$��
���
�������� �	�� ��������� 	��"�� ��� ���� ��� ������� ��������� ��� 	����
����������������� �	� �������������������������� ��� �	�������	��	������ ���
����������"�
"��
'�����	�������	�����	��	
#�������	��������	�����	�#�������$������	�����	�
����������(����	�������	�����

�� ������	���	����������	�����������

�� ������	���	�����������	����	���
�

�������	������������	��������	���������	����������������������������	��������	�
�
����	
��������������������������������	���	�������������������	�������������
�������"�����������������������	�����������������	
����������������)�����
�	�� �������	��� �	� ������ ������	� ��� ��� ���� ��� ��� ��� �������� �	�� ��	�� ���
�	���������	� ��� ��� ���
����� ��� ����� �� *+��� �����	�$� ��������� ��� �)����� ���
���	�� ���� ������ ����	�	
"�� ���� ����	�� �
	���� ��� ���������� ��� �����
��������"�
�
���%�	��%��������,-.�/�	���	�0��������	�������������	�������������������������
��������������� �����-1������2���%�	���� ���3�	���"�������������� ����������� �	�
��� ����� ��� ��� ������� ���� ������ ��� �	���� ��������� ����� �	� �������
������������	����� ��
�� 	����� ��� ���	��� ������"�� ��� ����������	� �������
�������	����	� �������	������ �	���	���	�� ��� ������� ���)������� ��� ���� ���� ���
������ �����	����"�� ������� ���
	��� ��� ����	�� ���	��	
� ������	�� ��	�����	��
�	�� ����� �	�� ���	
� ��� �� �		������� �	�� ������� ����� �	� ������ ��� ������
�������
	�����	����������	������������	
����������������	"�
�
4�	���
�����
�

���������	
��

��	�����������
������

��
�����������������	���

�

67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



����������	�
��

������������������������

�
�
�����
���

������������

�

�����������������

�

�

��
�������

�

����������	
���
�����
����
�
������
���
��	���	
�����
����� ���!"#





�� ����������������� ������
�����
������!
��������������
����
��!����������"� �������

������#�

�

����!�����$
���������"�
����%��
����&��'�
�������� �'�����'�������
��!����������#�������

����������� ������
������� ��������� ���� ���������������� 
������"� ���
!���������
���
���"�

 ��� 
� �
�(� �'� �
�)����� ������
����� '���� ��� ������ �'� ����(�"� ����(���� 
��� !��������

��������� �����������#����������������������������
����'��������������������
�����������'�

���������������������������'�����������������'���������*��!�����������������
��� ��'�

������� �� ���� ��� �������� 
��� ����� ��������"� 
�� ������ �
!���� 
� ����)���#� � +��� �'�

������"� 
�� ����� ��� ���(���������
������� 
� ���� �������!�������� 
�������������,�
�"�

�����'�
����������������� ������
!���� 
���������������-���������� ��� �������'���

�
���
�������� 
����� ���
����������
����'���� �� ����������
��#��

�

+��)����
�����
!�����*������"��������"�
��������
��������
������)���
������
!�����
�����

�������������������
��������������
�������� 
����� ���
 
��'������������*�
�� ����
��

������ '����!�������"� ����� ����� 
� �����������������#�$� �!��"� ����� ��� ���������������'�

.� ��/����0����
����"�������
���
����������#�����'
��'������'����������������
������
!��

����� 
���� �� ������ ��� 
� ���� ������ 
��� ������ ��������� ��� ������ ��
�
���� '���� ���

!������� �'� ���� ����#� �	���� ����� ��� ���
��� ��� ���������� �'� 
� ��������
�� 
��
"� 
 
�� '����

1���'�����������������"����
����%��������'���������������������������������
�������
�#���

�

������������������������'�
�������
���������� �������������������������������
!�������
�

�����������������������'��
���
�������������������������,�
�����������������2��'�'����

����������'���3"�
������
!����������������
����������
(�����!������������
������������


�'� ����������
����������'�����������������������������#��$� �!��"������������'
�����

��������
������
����
!����
������
���������'�!����������)������������!���
������
��
 
��

������
����
���'������������,�
��
���.� �4���
���,��"�
�����������������
����
���
���'�

 ��(� ����
�� ��� ������������(����
� ����������#� �5�� ���
������������������������
��

�
� ���� ����� ��������� ��������� �����'��
���� ����� ��� ����-�� ������  ���� ��������� ����

��������
�������#���

�

+��)����
�����
!�����������
� 
����������������������6���'������� 
���������
���������

����'�����
��#7�
�������
�����!����
�� �
� 
���������������
����������������������

������#�$� �!��"���������
�������
����
��������
����������2 �����!���!��������������������3�

�
���������
�)�����
��)����
�����
!�������������� ������������
��
������������������'���

�������
��.��������������
��
����%��
�����������������''�����'���!���������������
������

��������
���������������
�������������
���������
��
��
�*������������
���
�
��������)����

 ��(���������������������
����#��+��������"��
�)������
����
���������� �����
����������

75




���
����
�����������������������������������������(����������
�������������
��#��8����
��

�����
�������
��������(�������������'�����
'���
!����������������������
��
�����"����

���
�����������������
������''���
��)����
�����
!������'�������������
��
�����#��+�������

������
�)��������������'�
������� �������
����
�������
����'�
��)����
�����
!������������


��
#�

�

8���'����������6� ��������� ��� ��'������ ��
����
�� 91����1
�(�-� ����� ������'�����"�
�� ���

����
��� �����
��� �� �� ��� �
����� 9.� �� /� ���0�-� 
��� ���� �
�� ���!��� ���
�� ���������

��:�������������������
�����
����
��������������
����� �������������
�����
�������'��#�

�

�������������"� �� �������(�����
���
����������
������)���������������'� ������������� ����

���������������
�������
��
���!�������
������
��)����
�����
!��������������������
��
��
#��

+��������
������������ ��������!�
������
����
�������
������
��)����
�����
!��������������

��
��������
���#��	���
�����
����'����%������������������������'����#�

�

5�����'
��'�����

�

���
�(���

�

76



77



78

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX E

79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX F

91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



�����������
�
	
�������
����������������

��������������������������������������
�����

�
�
�

��� ����	����������������
������

�������������

�������������������������������
������������������������������������

�

�
����������	�

�

�����������	
�

�

��������� ����������
�����������
�����	��!�
"
��!#����$��
����������
""�%�&�'�
�

��

�
�

�

�

�

129



130

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Application for Variation to Premises Licence - Mini Market, 415 Lincoln Road, Peterborough, PE1 2PF
	121012 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee Hearing - 415 Lincoln Road - Appendix B
	121012 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee Hearing - 415 Lincoln Road - Appendix C
	121012 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee Hearing - 415 Lincoln Road - Appendix D
	121012 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee Hearing - 415 Lincoln Road - Appendix E
	121012 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee Hearing - 415 Lincoln Road - Appendix F


